DAFTAR RIWAYAT HIDUP



Contact Phone Number 085714459779

Email:

meika.priscilia@student.upj.ac.id

Linkedin:

https://www.linkedin.com/in/meikapriscilia-802866192/

Address:

Jln. Bukit Serua Raya No. 4 Serua, Ciputat, Tangerang Selatan

Ability

- Accounting
- Tax
- Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, dll)
- · Public Speaking
- Communication
- · Work Well Together
- Leadership

Language

English:

Pasive

Indonesia:

Active

Meika Priscilia

Profile

I'm accounting student from Pembangunan Jaya University in 6th semester with latest GPA of 3,63. I'm full of responsibility, reliable, honest, able to work under pressure and can work with team or individual. I like to experience new challenging things.

Experience

Tax Volunteer

Universitas Pembangunan Jaya | January 2019 - March 2019 Maintain UPJ Tax Center and Assist 10+ Taxpayers in filling out e-SPT

Industrial Work Practice

Bank BTN Branch Office in BSD | December 2016 - February 2017

Assist in completing 100+ letters and dossier for Bank BTN creditors and checklists for completeness of data from creditors

Social Media Marketing Staff of UPJ

Marketing UPJ | February 2021 - May2021

Made 100+ comments and shared Instagram posts @upj_bintaro

Education

Pembangunan Jaya University

Bachelor Degree in Accounting

Accounting student and still taking semester 6 with latest GPA of 3.63

Waskito Vocational High School

Banking (2015-2018)

Majored in Banking and graduated with the title of the best student with an average final score of $78\,$

Erenos Junior High School

(2012-2015)

Passed with a national exam average of 84

Organization

Treasurer 1

Student Executive Board of UPJ

Become a member of UPJ BEM to assist management regarding financial matters and cash flow from October 2020-October 2021

Mento

Student Orientation Program (PRIMA) UPJ

Become a mentor in PRIMA UPJ to help new students adapt to the campus environment with a group of 30 members